ROTHESAY ELEMENTARY HOME & SCHOOL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES April 19, 2016

IN ATTENDANCE:

Twila Williams, Treasurer Lynn Flewwelling, President Jonathan Kierstead, Teacher Representative April Vincent, Vice Principal Charlene Buckley, Secretary Michelle London, Hot lunch coordinator Natalie Smith O'Neill, Library Kodi MacGougan Laura Nolan

Meeting called to order at 6:30pm.

MOTION TO ACCEPT THE MINUTES OF MARCH 22nd AS READ PUT FORTH BY **CHARLENE BUCKLEY**. SECONDED BY **TWILA WILLIAMS**. MOTION CARRIED.

LIBRARY

Book Fair was a great success earning \$3,700. Many thanks to all involved.

FLUORIDE

To purchase Dairy Queen gift cards for student volunteers helping with fluoride program as a show of appreciation.

HOT LUNCH

The hot lunch website will open on April 13 and close at noon on April 27. No late orders will be accepted.

Family pizza night is April 27. Purchase either a large specialty pizza and garlic Parmesan breadsticks for \$20 or a large specialty pizza and a garlic fingers for \$25 and \$5 from each order will be donated back to Rothesay Elementary.

SAFE ARRIVAL

No update.

FUNDRAISING

Mabel's Labels fundraiser -RES earns 20% from every order. Discussed several other possible fundraising options and will decide on selection for next school year including a Stop & Shop at RES.

FINANCIAL REPORT

Twila gave the Treasurer's report. Available funds are \$14,268.87 Separate monies for Rothesay Community Park: \$2,300.88

PLAYGROUND

No update.

SCHOOL REPORT

The TELUS Cup, national major midget hockey championship, is coming to Quispamsis and all of our grade 3 - 5 students have been invited to attend one of the games today free of charge. We are able to provide transportation to and from the Qplex for our students and there will be no admission fee thanks to Irving Oil, our community partner. Students leave before noon and return to school before dismissal.

April 22 and 25th - Professional learning days for all school staff. No School for students on both of these days.

May 6th - NBTA Council Day - No classes for students.

Rothesay Elementary is proud to present the drama production of "Alice In Wonderland". Our grade 3 to 5 drama participants are excited to show off their hard work. The school production will take place as a school performance for all students on May 16th. The production will then be performed at the district Drama Festival at KVHS on May 17th. The Parent performance of "Alice in Wonderland" will take place at RES on May 17th at 6pm.

Madame Boudreau's grade 5 class will be having a SPCA supply drive from May 9th-13th. Students in all classes are invited to bring in pet food or supplies during this week. Gift card collection raffle tickets also available for purchase. Tickets will go on sale on Monday, May 2nd. The prices will be: 1 for \$2/ 3 for \$5/ 10 for \$10.

RES Rock n' Roll Run for Patrick: Saturday, June 4th, 2016 - Fun family walk/run at Rothesay Elementary School for Patrick White. Patrick White is a parent at our school. We would like to support him with his ongoing cancer treatments. We have a 1km children's run and a 2.5km family walk/run. A letter with more information will be sent home with students. For further information please contact: kodi.macgougan@nbed.nb.ca

* Upcoming 80th annual AGM for NB Home & School Association.

<u>MOTIONS</u> No motions at this time.

<u>ADJOURNMENT</u> The meeting was adjourned at 8pm.

DATE FOR NEXT MEETING

The next Home & School meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, May 17 at 6:30pm in the RES staff room.